

MAY EVENTS

05/08 DRIVE TO EAT: Drive to Eat at Bradford's BBQ in Spavinaw, OK. We'll meet shortly before 10 a.m. in the parking lot at 193rd E Ave and Admiral Dr. south of HWY 412 in Catoosa across from the QT. Drivers meeting at 10:15 for 10:30 a.m. departure. We'll go through Locust Grove and Salina. It's a one-hour drive. Hosts: Bob & Linda Schwarz.

Monthly Meeting - Thursday, May 20, 2021

Oklahoma Joe's Barbeque, 6175 E. 61 st St., Tulsa, OK 6:30 p.m. – 7:30 p.m. Members gather at 5:30 p.m. for food and conversation

When you arrive place your order and let them know you'll be in the meeting room.

After getting your beverage take the hallway to the left of the register to the back.

PRESIDENT'S MESSAGE: CONNIE MOTT

Those of us that went on the Miata overnight drive to Branson, MO and back had a FABULOUS time. The roads and scenery were AMAZING. Thank you Charlie and Peggy for coordinating the drive. Then a SUPER SHOW "Back to the Bee Gees" on Friday night coordinated by Bill Curts. What a wonderful time was had by all.

We continue to have spaces to fill on our MEET & EAT and MEET, DRIVE & EAT lists. If you are interested in signing up please send me an email or text me and I will gladly add you to the list.

Have an interesting car talk or guest speaker for one of our monthly meetings, let me know and I will get you on the agenda.

So looking forward to what May 2021 has in store for us.

ZOOM ZOOM!!

PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES: CHERYL MOORE

Club President, Connie Mott called the April 15th meeting to order at 6:30pm at Ok Joe's BBQ. Twenty-three members were present. Connie welcomed everyone to our meeting. Birthday and wedding anniversaries for the month of April were announced.

Connie introduced new members Jeff & Gail Monroe & Allan Drewry. Also, not in attendance new member Steve Kosman.

PAGE 1 OF 3 www.neomiata.com

Mike Cody passed out tickets for those interested in participating in the 50/50 Drawing.

OFFICER REPORTS

Vice President - Paul Wilcoxen, no report

<u>Secretary</u> - Cheryl Moore, no report

<u>Treasurer</u> - John reported a balance of \$1900.24 in checking. \$390.31 in Savings. Total of \$2290.55. John also mentioned we have 50 paid members. Must be on this list for parts & service discount at dealership.

<u>Webmaster</u> - Alan Doughty, reported some members having trouble viewing current pictures on the Miata website. No problem. User error.

Alan made motion to remove inactive unpaid members from the membership roster. Motion carried and seconded.

Membership - Kim & Mark Brownell, reported directory has been updated with new member information. Activities Director - vacant

OLD BUSINESS

Tom & Renee Pigg reported twenty members were present for the Meet N Eat at "Roka" in Tulsa. Good food and beautiful decor.

Mike Cody reported the March 27th Drive to Eat hosted by Charlie & Peggy Hermann to Shoney's was a good trip.

Bob & Linda Schwarz reported the Drive to Eat to Spavinaw to see the Dogwoods, then Bradford's BBQ was well attended and beautiful weather.

Paul Wilcoxen reported for host Rick Fornell the Meet N Eat at "1843 Restaurant" was attended by 28 members. Food great and some went to Braum's for ice cream after meal.

NEW BUSINESS

Charlie & Peggy Hermann scheduled for May dessert for Birthday and Annniversaries.

Tom Maddox gave update on Lee Kimberlin who had a bad fall and broke his neck. Meet N Eat scheduled for May 8th cancelled. Mike Cody went over details for Drive to Branson April 23-24th.

Michael Radoff reported his brother Jerry has shattered his ankle and will be confined to a wheelchair for several weeks recovering. He also stated he and Thomas will host a picnic the first of June at their home. Specific date TBA. Discussion followed about celebrating our club's BD at this event.

Linda Schwarz ask if check we voted to donate to the Veteran's Home in Claremore, OK had been delivered? It had not. John Hill volunteered to contact Bill Curts regarding this matter. Connie Mott went over the assigned months for Meet N Eat and Drives for the Summer.

Program

Tom Mattox gave a talk and picture presentation on the failed developement of Indian Ridge Resort in Branson, MO. Bob Schwarz gave video presentation on cooking on engine.

PAGE 2 OF 3 www.neomiata.com

50/50 Drawing . Funds received \$65. \$32 to club and \$33 to winner Mike Radoff.

Meeting Adjourned at 7:30pm.

CLUB OFFICERS

President: CONNIE MOTT
503-871-8160 president@neomiata.com
Vice President: PAUL WILCOXEN
539-367-6399 vicepres@neomiata.com
Membership: MARK & KIM BROWNELL
918-360-0440 membership@neomiata.com

Treasurer: JOHN HILL

918-694-2954 treasurer@neomiata.com
Secretary: CHERYL MOORE

918-637-1964 secretary@neomiata.com
Website/Newsletter: ALAN DOUGHTY

918-230-3910 webadmin@neomiata.com

PAGE 3 OF 3 www.neomiata.com